
From:                                 Andrew Helman
Sent:                                  9 Feb 2017 10:47:34 +1100
To:                                      Council Email
Cc:                                      Landuse Minerals
Subject:                             DA41/16/17 - Wattle Vale Quarry Stage 2 EIS - Geological Survey of 
NSW consultation
Attachments:                   DA41-16-17 - Wattle Vale Hard Rock Quarry Stage 2 EIS - GSNSW 
response.pdf

Good morning,

Please find attached NSW Resources & Energy - Geologcal Survey consultation 
for DA41/16/17 - Wattle Vale Quarry Stage 2 EIS, for the attention of Graham Price.

Kind regards
Andrew

Andrew Helman | Senior Geoscientist | Minerals and Land Use Assessment | Geological Survey 
of NSW

NSW Department of Industry | Division of Resources and Energy

516 High Street | Maitland NSW 2320 | PO Box 344 | Hunter Region Mail Centre NSW 2310

T: 02 49 31 6572 | E: andrew.helman@industry.nsw.gov.au
W: www.resourcesandenergy.nsw.gov.au
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9th February 2017 
 
The General Manager 
Glen Innes Severn Council  
PO Box 61 
Glen Innes NSW 2370 
 
Emailed: council@gisc.nsw.gov.au  

Your Reference: GP:KT  
Our Reference (TRIM): OUT17/5223 

 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Re: DA41/16/17 – Wattle Vale Quarry – Stage 2 – Exhibition of Environmental Impact 

Statement 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide advice on the Environmental Impact Statement for 
the proposed Wattle Vale Quarry Stage 2. DA26/16-17 for Wattle Vale Quarry Stage 1 was 
approved on 17th January 2017. This is a response from NSW Department of Industry – 
Geological Survey of New South Wales (GSNSW).  
 
The proponent is required to adequately demonstrate the size and quality of the geological 
resource proposed for extraction, and it’s suitability for the intended end uses. The 
geotechnical investigations reported in the EIS and Appendicies adequately demonstrate a 
basalt and tuff resource, suitable for concrete aggregates and road bases.  

 
The development of Wattle Vale Quarry would make a significant long term contribution to 
meeting the hard rock aggregate requirements of the Glen Innes Severn region, including 
increased demand from major wind farm developments, at a time when existing supplies in 
the LGA are diminishing.  
 
NSW Department of Industry - Division of Resources & Energy (DRE) collects data on the 
quantity and value of construction materials produced annually throughout the State. Forms 
are sent to all operating quarries at the end of each financial year for this purpose. The 
statistical data collected is of great value to government and industry in planning and 
resource management, particularly as a basis for analysing trends in production and for 
estimating future demand for particular commodities or in particular regions. In order to 
assist in the collection of construction material production data, the proponent should 
continue to provide annual production data for the subject site to DRE as a condition of any 
new or amended development consent.  
 
A statement of commitment to include provision of production data to DRE in any conditions 
of approval should be included in the Response to Submissions and Draft Conditions.  
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Geoscience Information Services 

  
The GSNSW has a range of online data related to mineral exploration, land use and 
general geoscience topics: 
http://www.resources.nsw.gov.au/geological/online-services 

  
The location of current exploration and mining titles in NSW, explanations of mining and 
production titles and the roles of community and government in the decision making 
process for mining/resource projects may be accessed by the general public using the 
following online utilities: 
http://commonground.nsw.gov.au 
 
Queries regarding the above information, and future requests for advice in relation to this 
matter, should be directed to the GSNSW Land Use team at 
landuse.minerals@industry.nsw.gov.au. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 

 
 
Cressida Gilmore 
Manager - Land Use 
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